DukeE POWER GOMPANY

P.O. BOX 33189
CHARLOTTF¥, N.C, 28242

HAL B. TUCKER

:5 FER 4 Plzl?nga y 29, 1985

TELEPHONE
(704) 370-483

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II

101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Re: Oconee Nucl ion
Docket Nos. 50-269/ -270, -287

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

A Special Report on non-functional fire barriers dated December l4, 1984 was
submitted pursuant to Oconee Nuclear Station Technical Specification. This
report concerned fire barrier penetrations that could not be restored to
functional status within seven days, and describes an incident which is
considered to be of no significance with respect to its effect on the health

and safety of the public.

After further review, it was determined that the statement "installation
procedures have been reviewed and upgraded to assure proper installation in

the future", on page Two, paragraph Three, was in error.

Actually, the

installation procedures were reviewed and found to be adequate; therefore,

these procedures were not '"upgraded".

However, the fire barrier inspection

procedure was reviewed and determined to require upgrading to clarify various

inspection requirements.

Very truly yours,

B Taschon ) s

Hal B. Tucker
SGG:slb

cc: Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

INPO Records Center
Suite 1500

1100 Circle 75 Parkway
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Ms. Helen Nicolaras

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

SB°218308 SERIEL,o

M&M Nuclear Consultants
1221 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10020

American Nuclear Insurers

c¢/o Dottie Sherman, ANI Library
The Exchange, Suite 245

270 Farmington Avenue
Farmington, CT 06032

Mr. J. C. Bryant

NRC Resident Inspector
Oconee Nuclear Station
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